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Dear Sir/Madam,

THE BUILDING REGULATIONS 2010
Planning Application Number: R21/0631
Development: LAND OFF PARKFIELD ROAD, PARKFIELD ROAD, NEWBOLD, RUGBY, CV21 1QJ

Following notification of the Planning Consultation, Warwickshire Fire and Rescue Authority offers no
objection to the application, subject to, the inclusion of, an advisory note drawing the applicant’s attention
to the need for the development to comply with Approved Document B, Volume 2, Section B5 — Access
and Facilities for the Fire Service. Full details including the positioning of access roads relative to buildings,
the arrangement of turning circles and hammer heads etc. regarding this can be found at;
www.warwickshire.gov.uk/fireguidance-commercialdomesticplanning

Where compliance cannot be met, please provide details of alternative measures you intend to put in
place.

Please also note The Warwickshire County Council Guide 2001, Transport and Roads for Developments,
Section 5.18; Access for Emergency Vehicles.

For Consideration:

Warwickshire Fire and Rescue Authority fully endorse and support the fitting of Sprinkler installations, in
accordance with the relevant clauses of BS EN 12845 : 2004, associated Technical Bulletins, and or to
the relevant clauses of British Standard 9251: 2014, for residential premises.

Warwickshire Fire and Rescue Authority ask you to consider and ensure that access to the site, during
construction and once completed, are maintained free from obstructions such as parked vehicles, to allow
Emergency Service vehicle access.

Should you require clarification of any of the foregoing or any further Fire Safety advice please do not
hesitate to contact Den Murphy.

Yours faithfully,

DU

Den Murphy

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
BEN BROOK

Chief Fire Officer
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